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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence
Deputy Director for Science & Technology

. SUBJECT -+ Friday DCI Briefing Topics

1. The following selection has been tentatively made from
the topics submitted, The dates are, of course, subject to change
in accordance with the Director's schedule.

Date Subject , f
25X1 14 October 'Effects of Sanctions Against South ‘ ‘
. Africa (ORR:‘ / ‘
, 21 October The Latin American Fever Chart (OCI:
25X1 E ]

.28 October The Results of CIA ELINT Analysis (OEL) ‘

, 4 November : Computers in the Soviet Economy (ORR: ;

25X1 ' L {
* , 18 November The éontributions of CIA Electronic g

Countermeasures Program to the
Southeast Asia/Vietnam Conflict (OEL) ;
L

. 25 November Trends in Soviet Military Doctrine (ORR:
25X1 '

2. Woult_i the appropriate directorate Please send to this office
a brief summary of the message which each of these briefings is
- intended to convey,. A further review may then be .indicateg; _ ‘

: D ' ) .DD/8$ Distribution: ' :
° Dgg/ L " 1ea - D/CO,D/F,DlL,D/Pers,DMS, D/S,
. DTR* |

EA/DC1 . )
EA/DDCI 1.. .~ DD/S Subject s o
S Do 43S vtgd *W/Note: Support briefings

Sl to be
Approved For Release 2003/04/29 :.ACIA-RDP84‘-QQ?8@%§%%M dfter §
. ' 1 Dec 66. K

e e e



